8/2/2016 Nunavut Water Board Mail - Extension request - TMAC Resources’ Type A water licence amendment application 2AM-DOH 1323

7 YA
e F

z %
‘W NWE Tools Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>
==

Extension request - TMAC Resources’ Type A water licence amendment application
2AM-DOH1323

John Roberts <john.roberts@tmacresources.com> Tue, Aug 2, 2016 at 7:12 AM
To: Karen Costello <Karen.Costello@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, "david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca" <david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca>,
"karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca" <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>,
"sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca" <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: David Abernethy <David.Abernethy @aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, Sarah Forté <Sarah.Forte@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, Scott
Burgess <Scott.Burgess@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

All

TMAC has no objection to a one day extension for INAC comments. We trust that others will submit their
comments on the original schedule so that TMAC can respond on the appointed date.

Regards

John

From: Karen Costello [mailto:Karen.Costello@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2016 8:57 AM

To: david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca; karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca; licensing@nwb-oen.ca;
sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca

Cc: David Abernethy; Sarah Forté; Scott Burgess; John Roberts

Subject: Extension request - TMAC Resources’ Type A water licence amendment application 2AM-DOH1323
[Quoted text hidden]
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